

PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES Elks Lodge Ontario,CA 06/21/2022



- Call General Business meeting to order Welcome
 - President Paul Cope called the meeting to order at 7:05pm
- Pledge of Allegiance
- President: Paul Cope
- Vice President: Cyndy Tutt
 - Cyndy said there was \$245.00 for the 50/50 drawing, \$123.00 for the winner.
 - Cyndy thanked our sponsor Rotolo Chevrolet for their support and nice gifts they donated to our raffle.

• Treasurer: Doug McElroy

- Regular account \$6,003.47_Savings account \$ 20,002.90. Charity account \$1,837.99.
- Action Item: Phil Caughey made the motion to approve the monthly report. Kevin Jones seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.

• Membership: Rich Royall

• Attendance: <u>7</u> E-Board, <u>27</u> Members, and <u>0</u> Guests

• Secretary: Sue McElroy

- Minutes of the May 2022 meeting were distributed and posted on the website.
- Action Item: Dave Bratt made a motion to approve the minutes and Randy Goff seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.
- Minutes of the E-Board meeting of June 2nd were distributed and posted on the website.
- Action Item: Dave Bratt made a motion to approve the minutes and John Schembari seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed.

• Activities: Debbie Jones

Report on Past Events – Debbie Jones reminded everyone that the men's and women's breakfast are on Wednesday mornings. Dave Bratt said that the San Dimas Parks and Recreation will be having a Cars & Coffee starting on July 16th from 8:00 – 11:00a.m. It will be held in the parking lot by the Bank of America. Mikey Diaz reported that the Paranormal night held on May 21st was very successful. Sue Cope agreed with this and said that her daughter, Jen, received signs that the head guy wanted to go home. The Fiesta de Mayo held at the Adamson's home on May 29th was a great success. Everyone had a great time with yummy food, margaritas, friends and it was for a great cause. John Schembari reported that the Road Warriors Foundation Golf Tournament



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES Elks Lodge Ontario,CA 06/21/2022



was held on June 2nd at Torrey Pines. He said that there were 41 wounded vet golfers and the event raised \$20,000 net. Juan Ortega won several awards at the Steve McQueen Car Show on June 5th. Rotolo Cruise Night was held on June 11th which was a very hot night.

Upcoming events planned – July 4th - 4th of July Party at Robert Potter's home. July 15th - 17th – Corvette Weekend 2022 in Oregon. July 16th – Quakes Baseball/ Picnic Evening.

• NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt

- Dave Bratt said that the NCCC meeting was held in Laughlin and was non eventful. The next meeting will be held on September 17th in Corona.
- Dave Bratt informed us that Cliff Harris passed away and Janet Cherry has taken over his position.

• REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan read all of the June birthdays and anniversaries and we sang Happy Birthday.
- Rotolo Liaison: Paul Cope
- Car of the year: Barry Tutt Kevin Jones won the gift card for May.
- National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones Kevin spoke about Bill Mitchell, auto design and how designers can stretch boundaries.
- Parliamentarian: Phil Caughey Everything is good and Phil is present.
- Homecoming: John Schembari Nothing new to report.
- Webmasters: Paul Cope and Doug McElroy Nothing new to report.
- Holiday Party: Debbie Jones and Sue McElroy Nothing new to report. Paul Cope ask Sue to send a note to Enrique and Dario at Rotolo to save the date.
- Apparel: Dan Borer and Glenda Goff. Randy brought samples of new style shirts.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones Rosemary Rodriguez left notebooks of club runs that Dave Bratt gave to Debbie.
- Club Photo: Ron Kennedy Paul Cope talked about having shirts silk screened for the club photo since it will be cost effective. He brought samples of blue shirts, regular T shirts for men and V-neck for women. He, also, brought a sample of the logo for the shirt. Phil Caughey made a motion to use white lettering, John Schembari seconded the motion. There was no discussion. The motion was passed. Paul Cope also brought up the idea of using the C1 C8 cars in our club photo and doing it at Rotolo. Everyone seemed to like this idea and thought a lottery may be the best way to select



PVCA GENERAL MEETING MINUTES Elks Lodge Ontario,CA 06/21/2022



the cars used. The picture will probably be taken later in the fall so there is time to put the details together.

Old Business

• Paul Cope said that the new business cards are available and everyone can have some.

New Business

- Rotolo C8 ZO6 Reveal is planned for June 27th and June 28th. June 27th will be for PVCA members and guests. Food will be served.
- Paul Cope said that several members have mentioned that they are not happy with the food at our current meeting location and would like to go back to El Ranchero. Sue McElroy met with Jose at El Ranchero who would be delighted to have the club back the second Tueday of each month. He said there is plenty of parking in the back. Randy Goff made a motion to move our meetings back to El Ranchero starting July 12th. Mikey Diaz seconded the motion. A vote was taken. 31 people voted yes and 3 people voted no. The motion passed. Paul Cope spoke with John at the Elks and he understands and said that we are always welcome there.

• Any other business or comments

- None to report.
- **Raffles and 50/50 Drawing –** Cyndy The 50/50 is \$245.00, \$123.00 to the winner. CONGRATULATIONS to Barry Tutt.
- **Next meeting:** July 12, 2022 at El Ranchero.
- Meeting Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm by President, Paul Cope.